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Memorandum No: 24-077 

Date: May 10, 2024 

To: Honorable Mayor, Vice Mayor, and Commissioners 

From: Susan Grant, Acting City Manager 

Re: Organizational Updates 

It is with great pride that I share news of several well-deserved role changes and promotions for 
outstanding members of our City of Fort Lauderdale team. As Acting City Manager, I'm honored 
to congratulate the following colleagues on their new positions: 

• Laura Reece - Acting Assistant City Manager 
• Ben Rogers - Acting Assistant City Manager 
• Yvette Matthews - Acting Director Office of Management and Budget 
• Milos Majstorovic - Acting Director of Transportation and Mobility 

These exemplary individuals have consistently displayed the highest levels of commitment, 
expertise, and dedication in service to our city and community. Their new roles are a direct 
reflection of their invaluable contributions and admirable work ethic. 

Assignments going forward will be: 

Susan Grant Police, Fire, Chief Education Officer, Public Affairs, Strategic 
Communications 

Anthony Fajardo Development Services Department, Public Works, Neighbor Support, 
Information Technology Services, Agenda Coordination 

Laura Reece Office of Management and Budget, Finance, Human Resources, 
Community Redevelopment Agency, Office of Professional Standards 

Ben Rogers Transportation and Mobility, Parks and Recreation, Fort Lauderdale 
Executive Airport, Real Estate Office/P3 Coordination 

Please join me in enthusiastically congratulating them on these fantastic achievements and 
supporting them through this transition. 

c: Anthony G. Fajardo, Assistant City Manager 
Laura Reece, Acting Assistant City Manager 
Ben Rogers, Acting Assistant City Manager 
Thomas J. Ansbro, City Attorney 
David R. Soloman, City Clerk 
Patrick Reilly, City Auditor 
Department Directors 
CMO Managers 
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